[ ALLA
I

|1 AGENDA REQUEST

ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Alex Farned, Director
DATE July

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD
GRANT FOR THE HEALTHY HEROES PROGRAM FOR TUPELO
PARKS AND RECREATION AF

Request:

We would like the Mayor and City Council to approve the grant from Blue Cross Blue Shield for
the Healthy Heroes program that will be taught in all K-5 schools at TPSD. This program will
run from September 2022 through October 2023.

NOTE: Grant is for $100,000 to be spent on outdoor exercise equipment at Ballard Park and a

new playground at Robins Field.



